

# Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

---

## MEMORANDUM

**TO:** Ryan Tunseth, Assembly President  
Members, KPB Assembly

**FROM:** Len Niesen, Assembly Member *LN*  
Peter A. Micciche, Mayor *PMM*

**DATE:** November 20, 2025

**RE:** Ordinance 2025-26, Amending Borough Code, KPB 21.02.080 and KPB 21.02.100,  
Regarding Advisory Planning Commission Terms and Vacancies (Neisen, Mayor)

---

The purpose served by these code amendments is to allow APC members to serve after completing their term of office, or after a voluntary resignation, until a new member is appointed and confirmed. This is intended to ensure that APC's are able to maintain a quorum while replacing members.

Your consideration is appreciated.